Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 10:44 AM

To: 'dchang@cornellsun.com’

Subject: “The Death of the Campaign Debate" -- & THE POLITICALLY-EXPLOSIVE STORY YET TO

BE WRITTEN -- UPENDING THE NY GOVERNOR's RACE, AMONG OTHERS.

TO: Darren Chang/The Cornell Daily Sun

Bravo on your excellent column “The Death of the Campaign Debate”: https://cornellsun.com/2018/10/21/chang-the-
death-of-the-campaign-debate/.

However, there is much, more — and the primary-source evidence | can furnish you on the subject will UPEND, the New
York gubernatorial race — and the races for attorney general, comptroller, and legislative incumbents. It involves,
directly, NY 1 and its debate moderators Errol Louis and Liz Benjamin, who willfully and deliberately subverted the
August 28, 2018 debate they moderated between the four democratic attorney general candidates, held at a taxpayer-
supported college -- CUNY’s John Jay College of Criminal Justice.

Can | interest you in investigating and reporting this MAJOR story, perhaps with a team of other Cornell students
majoring in political science, government, and law? Please call me, as soon as possible, to discuss. Time is of the
essence.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
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914-421-1200




